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Stained Glass Window at Ballarat Wesley Methodist
Church

Ballarat Wesley Uniting Ballarat Wesley Uniting

Church, Honour Roll (two of Church, Honour Roll (two of

four lights), William four lights), William

Montgomery 1920 Montgomery 1920
Location

Lydiard Street South, Ballarat, BALLARAT CITY

Municipality
BALLARAT CITY

Level of significance

Heritage Listing

Vic. War Heritage Inventory

Heritage Vic War Heritage Inventory - Stained Glass Memorial Windows Study, Bronwyn
Study/Consultant Hughes, 2013;
Architect/Designer Montgomery, William,

Hermes Number 197046



Property Number

Memorial Window References &amp; Acknowledgements

Argus, 6 December 1920, p.8; Correspondence file, Lydiard Street Uniting Church; Montgomery letterbooks
4/945. 4/960, 4/974 National Gallery of Australia Research Collection, Canberra ACT.

With grateful thanks to Mrs. Joan Ogilvie, Archivist at the Wesley Uniting Church, Ballarat.

Memorial Window Subject

Roll of Honour

Memorial Window Text

n/a

Memorial Window Inscription

[Window 1] Honour Roll [followed by a list of soldiers] Soldiers in the Great War [Window 2] Honour Roll [followed
by a list of soldiers] [Window 3] Honour Roll [followed by a list of soldiers] These four record windows bear the
names of those who returned Soldiers in the Great War [Window 4] Honour Roll The memorial windows [
elsewhere in the church] enshrine the names of our fallen heroes Soldiers in the Great War

Memorial Window Description &amp; History

The commission forthe Reverend Wil Vawdonwas already well underway, and a major portion of the glass
already cut, when Reverend Vawdon wrote to stained glass artist William Montgomery asking for changes to be
made to the design. Montgomery was able to include the 'A.l.F. Badge and dates' which were inserted in the wide
border diamond shapes, but other alterations must have been substantial as Montgomery informed him they
would incur an extra £4.5.0 per window. Montgomery was concerned that the extensive list of names would
appear overcrowded in the space originally proposed for them. The window was not finished by the original date
proposed in late October, however it was completed in time for the unveiling by Major G.E. Bright OBE, a former
member of the Sunday school and church, on 5 December 1920. Vawdon expressed his disappointment with the
finished window, however Montgomery, equally dissatisfied, felt his suggested solutions had been ignored.
Nevertheless, the account for £57 issued on 1 November 1920 was paid promptly, and in full, the following
month.

The four lights contained names of the 260 names of men from the church who enlisted; the names of those who
died were recorded on another four-light memorial in the same church.

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/



http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/

